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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 03, 2010 1:06 PM
To: '‘Debbie Danno' '
Subject: RE: Best Books, Inc. P10000051384

Thank you for your e-mail. eep telephone nun:lbers on file, but your EIN! update is being
forwarded to the proper section now. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this to be posted on

www .sunbiz org.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
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Division of Corporations !

Please take a faw minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg andi |mprovmg
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. i
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From: Debbie Danno {mailto:debbie@debbiedanno. com]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Best Books, Inc. P10000051384

:
'

Please accept this email as confirmation of EIN and phone number to be added to the
Florida Corporation know as:

Best Books, Inc.

4915 Rattlesnake Hammock Rd #176
Naples, FL 34113

PHONE to add: 239-793-0679

EIN: 27-2881427

Thank you very much for your time.
Sincerely,

Debbie Danno
President
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